urbantech

September 13, 2018 Project: 12-386

City of Brampton

2 Wellington Street West
Brampton, ON

L6Y 4R2

Attention: John Edwin
Manager, Development Construction

RE: Gold Park Rowniree Developers Inc.
M-plan: 43M-2005
Region of Peel #: 21T-110098
City of Brampton #: C02W17.002

Final Lot Grading Cettification
Lots: 1-20, 24-132 (inclusive)
Blocks: 137, 147-149 (inclusive)

1, Jeff Ormonde a Consulting Engineer in the Province of Ontario, do hereby certify that the
following lots and blocks for Registered Plan Ne. 43M-2005 have been completed in a satisfactory
manner in accordance with the approved lot grading plans and with the required separation
between the ground and the brick line/siding. The following are:

Lots: 1-20 (Inclusive), 24-132 {Inclusive), Block 137 (inclUsive), Blocks 147-149 (Inclusive)

Yours very truly,

Jeff Ormonde, P. Eng.
Senior Associate, Design

cc: Graziano Stefani, Gold Park Rowntree Developers Inc.
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